
      Pelham School Board Meeting Agenda 
December 16th, 2020 

Meeting-6:30 pm 
PES Library  

 
 

AGENDA 
 

 
  

I.  PUBLIC SESSION 
 

1. Opening/Call to Order 
 

a. Call to Order 
b. Pledge of Allegiance  
c. Public Input/Comment - The Board encourages public participation. Our approach is 

based on Policy BEDH. This includes these guidelines: 
i. Please stay within the allotted three minutes per person. 

ii. Please give their name, address, and the group, if any, that is represented. 
iii. We welcome comments on our school operations and programs. In public 

session, however, the Board will not hear personal complaints of school 
personnel nor complaints against any person connected with the school system. 

iv. We appreciate that speakers will conduct themselves in a civil manner. 
d. Opening Remarks: Superintendent and Student Representative  

 
2. Presentations (If necessary) 

 
 

3. Main Issues/Policy Update 
 

a. Pandemic Response Update 
i. Explanation: Superintendent McGee will update the Board regarding the district 

response to the pandemic. 
ii. Materials: 

1. Memorandum regarding Pandemic Response 12.16.2020  
 

b. School Building Aid 
i. Explanation: Business Administrator Mahoney will update the Board regarding 

our application for school building aid for the proposed Pelham Memorial 
School Project.  

ii. Materials: 
1. School Building Aid Report 

 
c. KABC Schedule Adjustment 

i. Explanation: Superintendent McGee is proposing an adjustment to the schedule 
for the KABC program.  



ii. Materials:
1. Memorandum regarding Program Adjustment
2. KABC Program Description

d. Policy Revision
i. Explanation: The Policy Committee is presenting the following policies and

changes. Materials:
1. First Readings

a. BCA-School Board Member Ethics (revised)
2. Second Readings

a. BA-School Board Self Evaluation and Goal Setting (revision)
b. BAA-Evaluation of the Board (proposed rescission)
c. BB-School Board Legal Status (revision)
d. BBA-School Board Powers and Duties (revision)
e. BBAA-School Board Member Authority (revision)
f. BBB-School Board Elections (revision)
g. BBBC-Board Member or District Officer Resignation (revision)
h. BBBD-Board Member Removal from Office (revision)
i. BBBF-Student Members of the School Board (revision)
j. JLDBB-Suicide Prevention and Response (revision)

4. Old Business - Board Member Reports – Committee reports, school activities and events, or
other school related programs that board members have attended or participated in.

5. Housekeeping
a. Adoption of Minutes

i. 12-2-20 School Board Meeting Minutes
ii. 12-7-20 School Board Special Meeting Minutes

b. Vendor and Payroll Manifests
i .113 $593,130.80 
ii. PAY113P $21,383.09 
iii. 113M $(1,675.89) 
IV. AP121620 $322,734.39 

c. Correspondence & Information
i. Town of Pelham 2020 Tax Rate

d. Staffing Updates
i. Resignations

a. Alan Miller-SAU-Facilities Director

6. Future Agenda Planning

7. Future Meetings:
a. 12/28/20 Board Meeting TBD PES 
b. 1/6/21 Board Meeting 6:30 PM PES 
c. 1/20/21 Board Meeting 6:30 PM PES 

8. Non-Public Session*  (if necessary)



 
*Rules for a non-public session  91-A:3 Nonpublic Sessions.  
II. Only the following matters shall be considered or acted upon in nonpublic session:  
(a) The dismissal, promotion, or compensation of any public employee or the disciplining of such employee, or the 
investigation of any charges against him or her, unless the employee affected (1) has a right to a meeting and (2) 
requests that the meeting be open, in which case the request shall be granted.  
(b) The hiring of any person as a public employee.  
(c) Matters which, if discussed in public, would likely affect adversely the reputation of any person, other than a 
member of the public body itself, unless such person requests an open meeting. This exemption shall extend to any 
application for assistance or tax abatement or waiver of a fee, fine, or other levy, if based on inability to pay or poverty 
of the applicant.  
(d) Consideration of the acquisition, sale, or lease of real or personal property which, if discussed in public, would 
likely benefit a party or parties whose interests are adverse to those of the general community.  
(e) Consideration or negotiation of pending claims or litigation which has been threatened in writing or filed by or 
against the public body or any subdivision thereof, or by or against any member thereof because of his or her 
membership in such public body, until the claim or litigation has been fully adjudicated or otherwise settled. Any 
application filed for tax abatement, pursuant to law, with any body or board shall not constitute a threatened or filed 
litigation against any public body for the purposes of this subparagraph.  
(f) Consideration of applications by the adult parole board under RSA 651-A.  
(g) Consideration of security-related issues bearing on the immediate safety of security personnel or inmates at the 
county or state correctional facilities by county correctional superintendents or the commissioner of the department of 
corrections, or their designees.  
(h) Consideration of applications by the business finance authority under RSA 162-A:7-10 and 162-A:13, where 
consideration of an application in public session would cause harm to the applicant or would inhibit full discussion of 
the application.  
(i) Consideration of matters relating to the preparation for and the carrying out of emergency functions, including 
training to carry out such functions, developed by local or state safety officials that are directly intended to thwart a 
deliberate act that is intended to result in widespread or severe damage to property or widespread injury or loss of 
life.  
(j) Consideration of confidential, commercial, or financial information that is exempt from public disclosure under RSA 
91-A:5, IV in an adjudicative proceeding pursuant to RSA 541 or RSA 541-A.  
(k) Consideration by a school board of entering into a student or pupil tuition contract authorized by RSA 194 or RSA 
195-A, which, if discussed in public, would likely benefit a party or parties whose interests are adverse to those of the 
general public or the school district that is considering a contract, including any meeting between the school boards, 
or committees thereof, involved in the negotiations. A contract negotiated by a school board shall be made public 
prior to its consideration for approval by a school district, together with minutes of all meetings held in nonpublic 
session, any proposals or records related to the contract, and any proposal or records involving a school district that 
did not become a party to the contract, shall be made public. Approval of a contract by a school district shall occur 
only at a meeting open to the public at which, or after which, the public has had an opportunity to participate.  
(l) Consideration of legal advice provided by legal counsel, either in writing or orally, to one or more members of the 
public body, even where legal counsel is not present.  



 
Eric "Chip" McGee, Ed.D. Sarah Marandos 
Superintendent Director of Curriculum, 

Instruction & Assessment  
 
Deb Mahoney Joan Cote 
Business Administrator Human Resources Administrator

 
 
 
Brenda Colameta 59A Marsh Road  T:(603)-635-1145 Brendan Hoffman  
Technology Director Pelham, NH 03076  F:(603)-635-1283 Interim Director of 

Student Services  

 
To: Pelham School Board 
From: Chip McGee, Superintendent 
Re: Pandemic Response 
Date: December 16, 2020 
Cc: Deb Mahoney, Business Administrator 

Sarah Marandos, Director of Curriculum 
 
The Pelham School District will remain in a remote status until at least January 4 in order to 
maintain our student and staff health and safety during the pandemic. I will make a 
recommendation for January 4 and beyond at a special meeting of the Pelham School Board on 
December 28. This memorandum updates the Board regarding the key metrics for decision 
making. 
 
Level of Community Transmission 
The Level of Community Transmission is one of the key metrics the district used to make this 
decision. The average test positivity rate has increased from 3.8% to 9.8% from November 18 to 
Dec 14. This is considered moderate spread. The number of new infections per 100,000 for the 
past 14 days has increased from 240.4 to 786.6, which is considered substantial. The rate of 
hospitalizations has dropped from 1.4 to 0.9 during this time, which is considered minimal.  
 
Level of Community Transmission 

 
The overall Level of Community Transmission is considered substantial by New Hampshire 
Department of Health and Human Services COVID-19 Schools Dashboard. This data is for 
Hillsborough County (excluding Nashua). Additionally, the Harvard Global Health Institute’s 
COVID Risk Level Map and COVID Suppression Guidance indicates that New Hampshire is at a 
“tipping point.” This data is for the second congressional district of New Hampshire. 
 

 

Criteria 
Nov 18, 

2020 
Dec 1, 
2020 

Dec 7, 
2020 

Dec 15, 
2020 

COVID-19 PCR test positivity as a 7 
day average 

3.8% 
Minimal 

4.8% 
Minimal 

7.7% 
Moderate 

9.8% 
Moderate 

Number of new infections per 100,000 
population prior 14 days 

240.4 
Substantial 

441.6 
Substantial 

508.4 
Substantial 

786.6 
Substantial 

Number of new hospitalizations per 
100,000 people over the prior 14 days 

1.4 
Minimal 

1.4 
Minimal 

0.5 
Minimal 

0.9  
Minimal 

https://www.nh.gov/covid19/dashboard/schools.htm#dash
https://www.nh.gov/covid19/dashboard/schools.htm#dash
https://globalepidemics.org/key-metrics-for-covid-suppression/
https://globalepidemics.org/key-metrics-for-covid-suppression/


 

Level of School Impact 
The level of impact on the school continues to be difficult to evaluate because most students are 
attending school remotely. The updated Staffing Capacity Data table lists the number of 
exclusions through 12/7 and since 12/7. An exclusion means a case where a person is told to 
not come to school for reasons related to COVID-19. The largest impact on students and staff is 
at the elementary school. 
 
Staffing Capacity Data 

 
We have had 8 positive students and 11 positive staff since we pivoted on 11/25. Because 
students were not in school, we avoided significant additional close contacts and exclusions. As 
a result, we likely have avoided transmission within the school, which is, ultimately, the purpose 
of the pivot. 
 
Level of School Impact 

Source: Pelham School District data sources. 
 
Although we cannot measure in school student attendance, we continue to have some families 
who selected in school instruction reporting a strong desire to have their children return to 
school. Staff capacity remains limited due to quarantine requirements, childcare challenges, and 
limits on our ability to find substitutes. This is straining our capacity to safely supervise students 
when in school.  
 
Review of Key Updates 

● School buildings and the SAU offices remain open throughout this time period and are 
following the same universal guidelines for staff and students using the school.  

● Preschool will be in session during the pivot.  

 
 
School 

Enrollment as 
of 10/1 

Exclusions Positive Cases 
since Pivot on 

11/25 As of 12/7 Since 12/7 

Student Staff Student Staff Student Staff 

PES 711 247 62 12 10 2 6 

PMS/SAU 433 161 60 6 2 4 3 

PHS 606 218 33 10 6 2 2 

Total 1,750 626 155 28 18 8 11 

Criteria Nov 18, 2020 Dec 1, 
2020 

Dec 7, 
2020 

Deec 15, 
2020 

Transmission within the schools Low N/A N/A N/A 

Student absenteeism 5% 
Low N/A N/A N/A 

Staff capacity3 Strained 
Medium 

Strained 
Medium 

Strained 
Medium 

Strained 
Medium 



 

● We continue to provide in-school special education services on a case by case basis. 
● We are collecting and reviewing requests from staff for temporary exceptions to working 

in school and anticipate completion of this process by Dec 23.  
● Principal Van Vraken and her team have determined that we are currently unable to 

bring Kindergarten back into school. We are making every effort to do so by January 4. 
● The Family Choice survey for Pelham High School was distributed on December 11 and 

is due back on Dec 18.  
● Pelham High School athletics will complete tryouts this week and will suspend team 

activities during the school break.  
 
Conclusion 
Although there is no recommendation at this time, it is important to highlight several key aspects 
of this pandemic response update. 

● The level of community transmission is substantial and continues to rise.  
● Staffing levels remain strained with the largest impact in terms of exclusions and positive 

cases happening at the elementary school. 
Ultimately, we continue to place safety as our highest priority and once we can be assured that 
students and staff can be at school safely, we are committed to resuming in school instruction 
for those that have chosen it. 
 
  



Metrics Scales 

Notes: 
Thank you to Salem School District for sharing their materials. 
1. Level of School Impact is determined by the three identified criteria – transmission rate within the school, student absenteeism,

and the staff’s capacity to conduct classes and school operations.  Capacity to maintain operations is a subjective factor. 
2. A cluster is defined as 3 or more individuals confirmed with COVID-19 who are part of a related group of individuals (e.g. a

classroom) who had the potential to transmit infection to each other through close contact within the last 14 days. Two or more 
clusters are defined as those with onset (based on source case symptom onset dates) within 14 days of each other. 

3. Staff capacity is a subjective assessment.  Account must be taken for a school’s ability to maintain adequate staff for facility
operations, transportation, teaching, and administrative functions. 

4. Rate of community transmission with a high impact on schools will very likely be determined by local public health officials in
conjunction with school officials. High impact on schools is defined as greater than 30% student absenteeism and critical effect 
on school operations. 

5. Level of Community Transmission is determined by PCR test positivity as a 7 day average, new infections over 14 days per
100,000 individuals, and new hospitalizations.  All are determined at the county level and not the community level. 
Consequently, the rate of community transmission determined with input and guidance from local or state public health officials. 
The level of community transmission likely will not be a single determining decision-making variable. Rather, it will be used in 
conjunction with school impact and positive test rates. 

Criteria 
Level of Community Transmission 

Minimal Moderate Substantial 

Covid-19 PCR test positivity as a 7 day average <5% 5 - 10% > 10% 

Number of new infections per 100,000 people 
over the prior 14 days <50 50 - 100 >100 

Number of new hospitalizations per 100,000 
people over the prior 14 days <10 10 - 20 >20 

Criteria 
Level of School Impact 

Low Medium High 

Transmission within the 
schools 

Zero or sporadic cases with 
no evidence of transmission 

within the schools 

One cluster2 in 
the school 

Two or more unrelated 
clusters2 in the school  

Student absenteeism <15% 15-30% >30% 

Staff capacity3 Normal Strained Critical 

Decision Grid 
Level of Community Transmission 

Minimal Moderate Substantial 

Level of School 
Impact 

Low Family Choice Family Choice Family Choice5 

Medium Family Choice Family Choice5 Primarily 
Remote 

High Primarily 
Remote4 

Primarily 
Remote 

Primarily 
Remote 

Return to 
Agenda













Return to 
Agenda

Return to 
Agenda



Eric "Chip" McGee, Ed.D. Sarah Marandos 
Superintendent Director of Curriculum, 

Instruction & Assessment

Deb Mahoney Joan Cote 
Business Administrator Human Resources Administrator

Brenda Colameta 59A Marsh Road  T:(603)-635-1145 Brendan Hoffman
Technology Director Pelham, NH 03076  F:(603)-635-1283 Interim Director of 

Student Services  

To: Pelham School Board 
From: Chip McGee 
Re: Program Adjustment 
Date: December 16, 2020 
Cc: Mary Beth Goodell, Brendan Hoffman  , Jessica VanVranken

This memo is to notify the Board of an intended change to the Kindergarten Activity Based 
Curriculum (K-ABC) program starting on January 4. It will have the net impact of increasing a 
professional position by 7 hours per week from 17.5 hours per week to 24.5 hours per week. 
The change is driven by students’ IEPs. 

Overview 
Kindergarten Activity Based Curriculum (K-ABC) is an integrated, tuition-based program that 
affords some students an extended kindergarten experience. This program focuses on social 
and activity-based activities while reinforcing basic academic skills. In this pandemic year, 
students in K-ABC attend Tuesday-Wednesday Kindergarten and Thursday-Friday 
Kindergarten. We have found this year that the Thursday-Friday programming is repetitive for 
some of these students. In our proposed adjustment, K-ABC will continue to focus on social and 
activity-based activities. We will add additional teacher time with students on Thursday and 
Friday in order to provide supplemental instruction in the classroom and in small groups outside 
the classroom. Sometimes the groups may be with other students in K-ABC and sometimes it 
may be with a mix of students in the regular kindergarten class.  

The change would technically start January 5 since that is a Tuesday. The program will continue 
to develop the co-teaching model, and the staff is agreeable to this potential change.  

We are confident that this is an improvement in the delivery of services. Nevertheless, parents 
will be able to decide if it is not the right fit.  They will be given the option of having their child 
remain in the regular classroom throughout the entirety of Thursday and Friday. 

Board Action Required 
None. 

Return to 
Agenda



K-ABC Program 

(Kindergarten-Activity Based Curriculum) 

K-ABC is an integrated, tuition-based program that affords some students a full day kindergarten 
experience. This program focuses on social and activity-based activities while reinforcing basic academic skills. 
Students in K-ABC will attend AM Kindergarten and continue their full day experience at the main PES building. 

 Due to the nature of the classroom, students considered for K-ABC are expected to have the following 
skills coming into Kindergarten: 

● Interacts well with peers and adults
● Attends and engages in age appropriate lessons
● Engages in conversation and expresses wants/needs appropriately
● Respects personal space
● Follows simple directions from a teacher

The tuition for K-ABC is $150/month (subject to change).  If you believe your child meets the criteria 
and you are interested in the full day program please fill out the form below and return it with your 
registration. 

Students who would like to be considered for K-ABC will attend an observation lesson on Friday, 
May 19 th between the times of 9:00-11:30 and schedule this when dropping off your registration. This 
observation lesson will provide PES staff with the opportunity to meet your child and assure eligibility for 
K-ABC.  Student names will then be placed into a lottery for random selection into the program. 

Please keep in mind that the K-ABC program can only accommodate a small number of students  
(4-5 students).  K-ABC status will be available at the Parent Information night on Thursday, May 25th.  There 
will be a wait list for students who are not selected.  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Consideration for  K – ABC Lottery 

Parent Name Student Name

Address Phone Number

I understand that there is a tuition fee for the K-ABC Program of $150.00 per month (subject to change) due 

on the first Friday of every month from September to June.  

Parent Signature 

Return this form with your Registration if Interested Return to 
Agenda



PELHAM SCHOOL DISTRICT DRAFT POLICY 
BCA – ETHICS POLICY STATEMENT 

Category: Optional 

Page 1 of 2 

The Board will adopt a member code of ethics statement and each member will read, review and 
sign a copy of the statement to indicate agreement with the statement. 

AS A MEMBER OF MY LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION, I WILL STRIVE  TO 
IMPROVE PUBLIC EDUCATION, AND, TO THAT END, I WILL STRIVE TO: 

Remember that my first and greatest concern must be the educational welfare of the students 
attending the public schools. 

Attend all regularly scheduled Board meetings, insofar as possible, and become informed 
concerning the issues to be considered at those meetings. 

Recognize that I should endeavor to make policy decisions only after full discussion at publicly 
held Board meetings. 

Render all decisions based on the available facts and my independent judgment, and refuse to 
surrender that judgment to individuals or special interest groups. 

Encourage the free expression of opinion by all Board members, and seek systematic 
communications between the Board and students, staff, and all elements of the community. 

Work with other Board members to establish effective Board policies and to delegate authority 
for the administration of the schools to the Superintendent of Schools. 

Communicate to other Board members and the Superintendent expressions of public reaction to 
Board policies and school programs. 

Inform myself about current educational issues by individual study and through participation in 
programs providing needed information, such as those sponsored by my state and national school 
board associations. 

Support the employment of those persons best qualified to serve as school staff, and insist on a 
regular and impartial evaluation of all staff. 

Avoid being placed in a position of conflict of interest, and refrain from using my Board position 
for personal or partisan gain. 

Take no private action that will compromise the Board or administration, and respect the 
confidentiality of information that is privileged under applicable law or is received in confidence 
or executive session. 

District Policy History: 

Adopted: April 5, 2006 
Revised: 



PELHAM SCHOOL DISTRICT DRAFT POLICY 
BCA – ETHICS POLICY STATEMENT 

Category: Optional 

Page 2 of 2 

Reference Appendix BCA-R 

Return to 
Agenda



PELHAM SCHOOL DISTRICT DRAFT POLICY 
BA – SCHOOL BOARD SELF EVALUATION AND GOAL SETTING 

Category: Recommended 

Page 1 of 1 

The Board strives to conduct an annual self-evaluation.  In connection with the Board’s self-
evaluation, the Board will attempt to establish annual goals and objectives.  The Board believes 
that establishing annual goals and objectives will serve as a benchmark and criteria for the 
annual self-evaluation. 

The following areas of Board operations and relationships are representative of those in which 
objectives may be set and progress appraised: 

1. Relationship with the Superintendent

2. Community relations

3. Board meetings

4. Staff and Personnel Relationships

5. Relationship to Instructional Program

6. Financial Management of Schools

7. Policy development

8. Risk management

9. Other areas the Board determines should be evaluated

While the board may decide to do so, it is not expected that every area listed above will 
necessarily be annually reviewed. 

The Board desires that the annual self-evaluation and goal setting will clarify the Board’s role 
within the school community, address areas for the Board to improve, and address areas for 
which the Board should be commended.   

District Policy History: 

Accepted: April, 1999 
Revised: April 6, 2006 
Revised: December 16, 2020 

Legal References: 
NH Code of Administrative Rules, Section ED. 303.01 (g), Substantive Duties of School Boards 

Return to 
Agenda



                   

 

 

 

         

   

     

    

   

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

   

  

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 
      

                

              

PSDBAA EVALUATION OF THE BOARD 

Prior to the conclusion of each election cycle, the board shall evaluate its own performance in 

terms of generally accepted principles of successful board operations and in relation to its annual 

goals and objectives.  The board self-evaluation shall address performance in the key functions of 

school boards - vision, structure, accountability and advocacy. The results of the self-evaluation 

shall be used in setting goals for the subsequent year. 

The School Board shall periodically establish realistic objectives related to Board Procedures and 

relationships and shall, from time to time, measure its performance against the stated objectives. 

First Reading: May 10, 2017 

Second Reading: June 7, 2017 

Adopted: June 7, 2017 

New policy: April, 1999 

Return to 
Agenda



PELHAM SCHOOL DISTRICT DRAFT POLICY 
BB – SCHOOL BOARD LEGAL STATUS 

Category: Optional 

Page 1 of 1 

State law provides that public schools will be operated and maintained by local school boards. 
As agents of the state, School Boards are required to implement state laws pertaining to public 
education and to carry out the rules of the State Board of Education. 

The Board is an agent of the State and derives its authority from the New Hampshire 
Constitution, New Hampshire Statutes, and Rules of the State Board of Education. 

Further, the School Board shall be responsible for establishing the structure, accountability, 
advocacy, and curriculum in each school operated and governed in its district, consistent with 
applicable law. 

District Policy History: 

Accepted: July, 1998 
Revised: November, 1999 
Revised: April 5, 2006 
Revised: December 16, 2020 

Legal References:  
RSA 189:1-a, Duty to Provide Education 
RSA 194:1-3, School Districts: General Powers and Duties 
RSA 186:5, State Board of Education Powers 
RSA 197:1, General Powers and Duties of School Districts 
N.H. Code of Administrative Rules-Section Ed. 303, Duties of School Boards 

Return to 
Agenda



PELHAM SCHOOL DISTRICT DRAFT POLICY 
BBA – SCHOOL BOARD POWERS AND DUTIES 

Category: Recommended 

Page 1 of 1 

This School Board shall exercise all the powers and duties prescribed to them by applicable state 
and federal laws, and rules of the New Hampshire State Board of Education. 

District Policy History: 

Accepted: July, 1998 
Revised: November, 1999 
Revised: April 5, 2006 
Revised: December 16, 2020 

Legal References:  
RSA 189:1-a, Duty to Provide Education 
RSA 195:5, Cooperative School Districts: School Board Powers and Duties  
N.H. Code of Administrative Rules-Section Ed. 303.01, Duties of School Board 

Return to 
Agenda



PELHAM SCHOOL DISTRICT DRAFT POLICY 
BBAA – SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER AUTHORITY 

Category: Recommended 

Page 1 of 1 

The authority of individual Board members is limited to participating in actions taken by the 
Board as a whole when legally in session.  Board members shall not assume responsibilities of 
administrators or other staff members.  The Board or staff shall not be bound in any way by any 
action taken or statement made by any individual Board member except when such statement or 
action is pursuant to specific instructions and official action taken by the Board. 

Each Board member shall review the agenda and any study materials distributed prior to the 
meeting and be prepared to participate in the discussion and decision-making for each agenda 
item. Each agenda will provide an opportunity for Board members to comment on District 
activities and/or educational issues. These comments may become topics for future Board 
discussions. 

Board members may occasionally serve on committees or organizations for the purpose of 
reciprocal communication and reporting back to the Board.  Committee assignments will be 
made by the Chairperson with Board approval. 

     Each member is obligated to attend Board meetings regularly. Whenever possible, each Board 
member shall give advance notice to the Chairperson or Superintendent of his/her inability to 
attend a Board meeting.   

District Policy History: 

Accepted: July, 1998
Revised: November, 1998 
Revised: April 5, 2006 
Revised: December 16, 2020

Legal References: 

RSA 91-A:2, Meetings Open to Public 
RSA 91-A:2-a, Communication Outside Meetings 
N.H. Code of Administrative Rules-Section Ed. 303.01, Substantive Duties of School Boards 

Return to 
Agenda



PELHAM SCHOOL DISTRICT DRAFT POLICY 
BBB – SCHOOL BOARD ELECTIONS 

Category: Optional 

Page 1 of 1 

The School Board shall consist of an odd number of members elected by the qualified voters of 
the District at the annual District elections held in March. 

The term of office of each member of the School Board shall be for a period of three (3) years. 

The Board may choose to add one or more non-voting student members from a high school in 
the District to the Board, in accordance with the provisions of Policy BBBF. 

District Policy History: 

Accepted: July, 1998 
Revised: November, 1999 
Revised: April 5, 2006 
Revised: December 16, 2020 

Legal References:  
RSA 189:1-c, School Board Student Member 
RSA 194:23-f, High School Student as a Board Member 
RSA 195:19-b, Reapportionment 
RSA 671: 4, School District Elections: Board 
RSA 671:22, School District Election at Town Meeting 

Return to 
Agenda



PELHAM SCHOOL DISTRICT DRAFT POLICY 
BBBC – BOARD MEMBER OR DISTRICT OFFICER RESIGNATION 

Category: Optional 

Page 1 of 1 

Any citizen who files for and seeks election to the Board should do so with full knowledge of 
and appreciation for the investment in time, effort, and dedication expected of all Board 
members and that the citizen's intent is to serve a full term of office. 

However, if, for reasons of health, change in domicile, or any other compelling reason a member 
does decide to terminate service, the Board requests earliest possible notification of intent to 
resign so that the Board may plan appropriately for a replacement. A letter of resignation should 
be sent to the chairman with a copy to the District clerk. 

Vacancies shall be filled in accordance with RSA 197:26 and RSA 671:33. 

District Policy History: 

Accepted: July, 1998 
Revised: November, 1999 
Revised: April 5, 2006 
Revised: December 16, 2020 

Legal References:  
RSA 197:26, School Meetings & Officers: Vacancies 
RSA 671:33, School District Elections: Vacancies 

Return to 
Agenda



PELHAM SCHOOL DISTRICT DRAFT POLICY 
BBBD – BOARD MEMBER REMOVAL FROM OFFICE 

Category: Optional 

Page 1 of 1 

School Board members may only be removed from office as provided in RSA 32:12 and RSA 
42:1-a.   

RSA 32:12 prohibits School Board members from violating the provisions of RSA 32 relating to 
the expenditures of school district money.   

RSA 42:1-a prohibits School Board members from breaching confidentiality standards.  

Violations of either of these statutes may result in the Board member being removed from office. 

District Policy History: 

Accepted: July, 1998 
Revised: April 5, 2006 
Revised: December 16, 2020 

Legal References:  
RSA 32:12, Municipal Budget Law: Penalty 
RSA 42:1-a, Oaths of Town Officers: Manner of Dismissal, Breach of Confidentiality 

Return to 
Agenda



PELHAM SCHOOL DISTRICT DRAFT POLICY 
BBBF – STUDENT MEMBERS OF THE SCHOOL BOARD 

Category: Optional 

Page 1 of 1 

The Board may choose to add one or more student members from the District high school.  
Student members will serve one-year terms.  Student members will not have the right to vote.  
Student members will be excluded from all non-public sessions the Board enters.  

Student members will be chosen by a vote of the high school student body, in accordance with 
the provisions of RSA 194:23-f.   

Student members are expected to: 

(1)  Attend all school board meetings; 

(2)  Represent all high school students within the District; 

(3)  Present to the school board specific proposals and ideas from the high school student 
body; 

(4)  Serve as a liaison between students, District staff, and the Board; and 

(5)  Keep the student body informed of Board business and actions; 

(6)  Comply with all Board policies relative to students and Board members, when 
applicable. 

The Board reserves the right to discontinue the addition of student members at any time. 

District Policy History: 

Accepted: June 13, 2007 as JFBAAA 
Revised: December 16, 2020  

Legal References:  
RSA 189:1-c, School Board Student Member 
RSA 194:23-f, High School Student as a Board Member 

Return to 
Agenda



PELHAM SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY 
JLDBB- SUICIDE PREVENTION AND RESPONSE 

Page 1 of 3 

 

 

Category: Priority 

The School Board is committed to protecting the health, safety and welfare of its students and school 
community. This policy supports federal, state and local efforts to provide education on youth suicide 
awareness and prevention; to establish methods of prevention, intervention, and response to suicide 
or suicide attempt (“postvention”); and to promote access to suicide awareness, prevention and 
postvention resources. 

 
A. District Suicide Prevention Plan and Biennial Review. No later than May 31, 2020, In 

accordance with RSA 193-J: Suicide Prevention Education, the Superintendent shall develop 
and provide to the Board for approval, a coordinated written  District Suicide Prevention Plan 
(the “Plan”) to include guidelines, protocols and procedures with the objectives of prevention, 
risk assessment, intervention and response to youth suicides and suicide attempts. 
1. Specific Requirements for Plan Terms: The District Suicide Prevention Plan shall include 

terms relating to: 
a) Suicide prevention (risk factors, warning signs, protective factors, referrals); 
b) Response to in-or-out-of-school student suicides or suicide attempts (postvention, suicide 

contagion); 
c) Student education regarding safe and healthy choices, coping strategies, recognition of 

risk factors and warning signs of mental disorders and suicide; and help seeking 
strategies; 

d) Training of staff, designated volunteers, and contracted personnel on the issues of youth 
suicide risk factors, warning signs, protective factors, response procedures, referrals, 
post-intervention and resources available within the school and community; 

e) Confidentiality considerations; 
f) Designation of any personnel, in addition to the District Suicide Prevention Coordinator 

and Building Suicide Prevention Liaisons, to act as points of contact when students are 
believed to be at an elevated risk of suicide; 

g) Information regarding state and community resources for referral, crisis intervention, and 
other related information; 

h) Dissemination of the Plan or information about the Plan to students, parents, faculty, 
staff, and school volunteers; 

i) Promotion of cooperative efforts between the District and its schools and community 
suicide prevention program personnel; 

j) Such include such other provisions deemed appropriate to meet the objectives of this 
Policy (e.g., student handbook language, reporting processes, “postvention” strategies, 
memorial parameters, etc.). 

2. Biennial Review:  No less than once every two years, the Superintendent, in consultation 
with the District Suicide Prevention Coordinator and Building Suicide Prevention 
Liaisonswith input and evidence from community health or suicide prevention organizations, 
and District health and guidance personnel, shall update the District Suicide Prevention Plan, 
and present the same to the Board for review. Such Plan updates shall be submitted to the 
Board in time for appropriate budget consideration. 

 
 
 

B. Suicide Prevention Coordinator and Liaisons. 



PELHAM SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY 
JLDBB- SUICIDE PREVENTION AND RESPONSE 

Page 2 of 3 

Category: P 

1. District Suicide Prevention Coordinator. The Superintendent shall appoint a District Suicide
Prevention Coordinator, who, under the direction of the Superintendent shall be responsible
for:

a) developing and maintaining cooperative relationships with and coordination efforts
between the District and community suicide prevention programs and personnel;

b) annual updating of (i) State and community crisis or intervention referral intervention
information, and (ii) names and contact information of Building Suicide Prevention
Liaisons, for inclusion in student handbooks and on the District’s website;

c) developing - or assisting individual teachers with the development – of age
appropriate student educational programing, such that all students receive information
in the importance of safe and healthy choices and coping strategies, recognizing risk
factors and warning signs of mental disorders and suicide in oneself and others, and
providing help-seeking strategies for oneself or others, including how to engage
school resources and refer friends for help;

d) developing or assisting in the development of the annual staff training required under
section C of this policy;

e) Such other duties as referenced in this Policy or as assigned by the Superintendent.
1. Building Suicide Prevention Liaison.  The designated school counselors at each school  or, in

his/her absence, the building principal, shall be designated as the Building Suicide Prevention
Liaison, and shall serve as the in building point-of-contact person when a student is believed
to be at an elevated risk for suicide.  Employees who have reason to believe a student is at
risk of suicide, or is exhibiting risk factors for suicide, shall report that information to the
Building Liaison, who shall, immediately or as soon as possible, establish and implement a
response plan with the District Suicide Prevention Coordinator.

C. Annual Staff Training.  The Superintendent shall ensure assure that beginning with the 2020-21 
school year, all school building faculty and staff, designated volunteers, and any other personnel 
who have regular contact with students, including contracted personnel or third-party 
employees, receive at least two hours of training in suicide awareness and prevention. Such 
training may include such matters as youth suicide risk factors, warning signs, protective factors, 
intervention, response procedures, referrals, and postvention and local resources. 

D. Dissemination.  Student handbooks and the District’s website will be updated each year with the 
contact information for the Building Suicide Prevention Liaisons, State and community crisis or 
intervention referral intervention resources.  The District Suicide Prevention Plan will be made 
available on the District’s, and each school’s respective websites. 

District Policy History: 

Accepted: December 16, 2020 

Legal References: 
RSA 193-J: Suicide Prevention Education 



PELHAM SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY 
JLDBB- SUICIDE PREVENTION AND RESPONSE 

Page 3 of 3 

Category: P 

Legal References Disclaimer: These references are not intended to be considered part of this 
policy, nor should they be taken as a comprehensive statement of the legal basis for the Board to 
enact this policy, nor as a complete recitation of related legal authority. Instead, they are 
provided as additional resources for those interested in the subject matter of the policy. 

Other Resources: 
· The New Hampshire Department of Education’s Bureau of Student Wellness, Office of Social and

Emotional Wellness (OSEW), provides resources and technical assistance to school districts to work
collaboratively with their community to respond to the needs of students through a multi-tiered
system of support for behavioral health and wellness. For further information see:
www.nhstudentwellness.org

· American Foundation for Suicide Prevention (AFSP) - https://www.afsp.org
· Suicide Prevention Resource Center - http://www.sprc.org
· The National Suicide Prevention Lifeline – https://www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org
· The Trevor Project - https://www.thetrevorproject.org

Return to 
Agenda

http://www.nhstudentwellness.org/
https://www.afsp.org/
http://www.sprc.org/
https://www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org/
https://www.thetrevorproject.org/


December 2, 2020          Page 1 
 

Pelham School Board Meeting 1 
December 2, 2020 2 

Pelham Elementary School 3 
6:30 pm 4 

 5 
In Attendance: 6 

School Board Members: Megan Larson, Chair, Debbie Ryan, Vice-Chair, Troy Bressette, Darlene 7 
Greenwood, and David Wilkerson (virtual due to Covid-19) 8 

Superintendent:    Chip McGee 9 
Business Administrator:   Deb Mahoney  10 
Director of Curriculum,  11 
Instruction & Assessments:  Sarah Marandos 12 
Student Representative:  Joe Wholey 13 
      14 
1. Public Hearing:  15 
Chair Megan Larson opened the School Board meeting with a Public Hearing to accept unanticipated revenue 16 
under RSA 198:2-b, III. Ms. Larson asked Business Administrator Deb Mahoney to speak about the acceptance of 17 
the funds.  18 
 19 
Ms. Mahoney discussed the below funds: 20 
 21 
a. Supplemental Public School Response Fund (SPSRF) for a total of $350,000. The School District received a 22 

check from the Corona Virus Relief Fund. The fund was issued to the State, and the State then issued the 23 
revenue to the local Districts. Ms. Mahoney commented that every District in the State was eligible to receive 24 
a payment.  25 
 26 
The Pelham School District received $350,200 from the Corona Virus Relief Fund. Ms. Mahoney noted that the 27 
Business Office had identified all of the Covid-19 related expenses that will be applied to the funding that the 28 
District received. The Pelham School District has also applied for additional funding that is available from the 29 
State.   30 
 31 
Ms. Mahoney requested that the School Board accept the funds and authorize an increase in the 32 
appropriations. The District will then apply expenses that they have already identified against the increased 33 
appropriations. She stated that the amount to be accepted is $350,200. 34 
 35 

b. HealthTrust Surplus Premium Reimbursement for a total of $199,422.93. HealthTrust is the medical and dental 36 
company that the Pelham School District uses. Ms. Mahoney mentioned that this year, because of Covid-19, 37 
HealthTrust found that they had a surplus amount of funds. The company has issued back the excess funds to 38 
the Pelham School District. The District received $199,422.93 back from HealthTrust for the medical and 39 
dental premiums paid for the Fiscal Year 2020.  40 
 41 
Ms. Mahoney commented that employees and retirees pay a portion of their insurance. Ms. Mahoney 42 
requested that the School Board accept the funds as unanticipated revenue. The School Board can then 43 
authorize the District to reimburse the employees and retirees their portion of the refund.      44 

 45 
Ms. Larson closed the Public Hearing at 6:36 pm. 46 
 47 
2. Call to Order: 48 
Chair Megan Larson called the meeting to order at 6:37 pm, followed by The Pledge of Allegiance. Ms. Larson 49 
asked Mr. Wilkerson and Ms. Greenwood if each was alone, and they responded, 'yes.'   50 

 51 
 52 



December 2, 2020          Page 2 

a. Public Input: 53 
None 54 

 55 
b. Student Opening Remarks: 56 
Mr. Wholey mentioned that he heard remote learning was going well. He said that some of the clubs have started, 57 
and they are meeting virtually. Mr. Wholey noted that the Drama Club is beginning with a virtual play at some 58 
point, and he commented that the Future Business Leaders of America (FBLA) had their first meeting the other 59 
day. The Honor Societies have begun acceptance and interviews. The planning of the Honor Societies ceremony 60 
has already started. 61 
 62 
Mr. Wholey stated that winter sports had started their skills and drills in the gym, and the teams are following the 63 
safety guidelines that were outlined. He noted that basketball, wrestling, and cheer had used the gym. The Music 64 
Department is in communication with Ms. Mead to develop a virtual performance, and the Art Department is 65 
looking into virtual ways to showcase the student's artwork. Mr. Wholey stated that starting this week; he will 66 
provide all the PHS students with a summary of the School Board meeting. He will give a link that will allow 67 
students to provide input and feedback. 68 
 69 
c. Superintendent Opening Remarks: 70 
Superintendent McGee mentioned that the Virtual Honor Society induction ceremony would be on January 7, 71 
2021, at 6:30 pm. Dr. McGee thanked Jim Greenwood and Pelham Television (PTV) for agreeing to live stream the 72 
ceremony, and commented that he was proud of the Pelham students. The VFW 10722 Auxiliary has selected 73 
Nathan Sprague to advance to the District level to judge further his essay and presentation in the Voices and 74 
Democracy column. 75 
 76 
Dr. McGee mentioned that tomorrow starts the second trimester for the parents of students in grades 77 
kindergarten through eighth. He stated that the District put in place the actual schedule related to the Family 78 
Choice Survey. Dr. McGee noted that this topic is difficult because everyone is remote. He mentioned how proud 79 
he was of the work done by Dr. Marandos and Ms. Maghakian.  80 
 81 
Dr. McGee said that the District would be putting out the Family Choice Survey for PHS students. This Friday, Dr. 82 
McGee will send out an announcement to the families of PHS students. The Family Choice Survey will begin to be 83 
visible on December 11, 2020. The survey will be very similar to the one sent out to the families of PMS students. 84 
The options for remote students are to stay remote, considering going to in-school, or requesting to go in-school. 85 
In-school students' choices are to remain in school, considering going to remote, or asking to go remote. 86 
 87 
3. Presentations: 88 

No Presentations 89 
 90 
4. Main Issues / Policy Updates: 91 
a. Pandemic Update: 92 
Superintendent Chip McGee mentioned that as of the meeting, he does not have a recommendation. He asked the 93 
School Board if they would meet on Monday, December 7. The School Board discussed the idea of the meeting and 94 
agreed to meet on Monday at 6 pm. The meeting on December 7 would allow the District to make a 95 
recommendation that may begin on December 14. 96 
 97 
Dr. McGee walked the School Board through the pandemic update. He mentioned that the two early-release days, 98 
right before Thanksgiving break, were very helpful. The time allowed the professional staff to do some planning 99 
and work for Special Educators. He mentioned that this week and next week, the District will be fully-remote. Dr. 100 
McGee thanked the families for their flexibility. 101 
 102 
Dr. McGee noted that the District is not fully remote. The pre-school students are continuing to attend in-school 103 
learning, and he mentioned that the attendance is strong and the students are engaged. Dr. McGee added that on 104 
a case-by-case basis, the District has in-school learning for Special Education students. Dr. McGee mentioned that 105 



December 2, 2020          Page 3 

even though the District is remotely learning, the Family Choice Survey is still in effect. If a student chose to learn 106 
in-school, the student would be back to in-school when the District restarts in-school learning. 107 
 108 
Dr. McGee reviewed the statistics for the level of community transmission. He provided the School Board with the 109 
statistics from November 18 and from December 1. When the District first decided to pivot to remote learning, the 110 
Covid-19 PCR test positivity as a 7-day average was 3.8%, which is now at 4.8%. The number of new infections per 111 
100,000 population prior 14 days was 240.4; it is now 441.6. And the number of new hospitalizations per 100,000 112 
people over the prior 14 days was 1.4; it is still 1.4. 113 
 114 
The next statistic reviewed was the level of school impact. Dr. McGee pointed out that the figures were not 115 
available because the students are presently not in school to transmit the virus, and the students are not 116 
considered absent. The only statistic that has remained similar is the staff capacity, and the staff is still strained. Dr. 117 
McGee discussed how the staff had been impacted because of Covid-19. He pointed out that several Instructional 118 
Assistants have requested Leaves of Absences. Dr. McGee is waiting to see how the holiday travel will affect the 119 
Covid-19 rates.   120 
 121 
Ms. Ryan asked, in the event, the District goes full remote for the rest of the year, will that impact the sports and 122 
clubs? Dr. McGee said that sports and clubs could be affected depending on the severity of Covid-19. If the District 123 
can staff and keep the gymnasium clean, then it should be used. He noted that the dilemma is staffing. Regarding 124 
the clubs, Dr. McGee said that his directive to the clubs was that they meet virtually, to begin with.   125 
 126 
Dr. McGee mentioned that he believes that the perfect date to make a decision about the learning is Monday, 127 
December 7. Monday will give the District enough time to make an informed decision and allow the families to do 128 
some planning. Ms. Larson agreed and stated she believed that the District would see the actual Covid-19 numbers 129 
from families who traveled. Dr. McGee noted that he is impressed with the speed with which the Federal 130 
Government is making decisions. He did not know if he would be able to apply the CDC’s new quarantine guideline 131 
by Monday’s meeting. 132 
 133 
b. Substitute Pay Rate: 134 
Dr. McGee commented that he would present the topic, but Mrs. Cote and Ms. Mahoney put the presentation 135 
together. Dr. McGee acknowledged that he has concluded that the District will need to develop many small 136 
solutions to help with the pandemic problem. He stated that one area that the District has struggled is with finding 137 
substitutes to hire. In August, the Board discussed increasing the substitute pay rate, and the Board did not 138 
increase the substitute pay rate because they thought the District was doing okay. Dr. McGee pointed out that the 139 
District is no longer competitive with substitute pay rate, and the District is seeing substitutes being hired by local 140 
School Districts.  141 
 142 
Dr. McGee said that he would like to align with Merrimack and Windham. Both towns are paying $110 per day for 143 
school substitutes. The District would also like to increase the daily nurse substitute's pay rate to $150 per day. Dr. 144 
McGee anticipates that the cost would be around $30,000. He said that the cost could be as high as $75,000. That 145 
amount would be the full liability. The District is currently underspent on substitutes and other unfilled positions. 146 
Dr. McGee believes that those funds can help fund the increase to the substitute pay rate. Mr. Bressette 147 
mentioned that he was recusing himself because his wife is a substitute for the Pelham School District.  148 

 149 
Ms. Ryan made a motion to approve the temporary pay rates of daily substitutes at $110 per day and daily nurse 150 
substitute at $150 per day, effective November 30 through June 30, 2021. Mr. Wilkerson seconded the motion.  151 
The motion passed (3-0-2). (Mr. Bressette and Ms. Greenwood abstained) 152 
 153 
c. Audit Report: 154 
Business Administrator Deb Mahoney went over the audit report that the District received from Plodzik & 155 
Sanderson. Plodzik & Sanderson audited the governmental activities' financial statements, each major fund, and 156 
aggregate remaining fund information of the Pelham School District for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2020. Ms. 157 



December 2, 2020          Page 4 

Mahoney mentioned that she submitted the audit report to the Department of Revenue and the Department of 158 
Education.  159 
 160 
Audit Results: 161 
Ms. Mahoney commented that Plodzik & Sanderson informed her that the School District did quite well. Plodzik & 162 
Sanderson recommended the following: 163 
a. Student Activity Funds – They suggested that deposits be made weekly and never kept over the weekend or 164 

vacation weeks in the school. The staff has been trained. 165 
b. School Policies – As a best practice, financial policies and procedures should be reviewed and updated every 166 

three to five years and reaffirmed. They recommended that the School Board review their financial policies to 167 
ensure that they are accurate. 168 

c. Federal Compliance – They recommended that the School District check and ensure that the vendor has not 169 
been disbarred. The staff has been trained.   170 

d. Purchasing of Goods and Services – They recommended that the School District not order items without a fully 171 
approved purchase order. The staff has been trained. 172 

 173 
Mr. Bressette complimented Ms. Mahoney on the great work she did concerning the audit. He noted that the 174 
findings by Plodzik & Sanderson were minor and an opportunity to sure up the practices. 175 
 176 
d. Acceptance of Unanticipated Funds: 177 
The first unanticipated funds that were discussed came from the Supplemental Public School Response Fund 178 
(SPSRF). Ms. Mahoney mentioned that the State has already submitted a payment of $350,200, and she asked the 179 
Board to accept the funds. The District will take the funds and deposit the funds into Fund 22. The District will then 180 
transfer all the expenses that were previously identified against this project. Ms. Mahoney added that the State 181 
had identified $10,000,000 of additional money. The State has asked the School Districts to submit for 182 
consideration of funds. 183 
 184 
Ms. Ryan made a motion to accept the Supplemental Public School Response Fund payment in the amount of 185 
$350,200.00 as unanticipated revenues. Mr. Bressette seconded the motion. The motion passed (5-0-0). 186 
 187 
The second unanticipated funds that were discussed came from the HealthTrust premiums for medical and dental 188 
in the Fiscal Year 2020. Ms. Mahoney requested that the School Board accept the funds and authorize the District 189 
Business Office to pay back the proportional amount that the employees and retirees had paid. 190 
 191 
Ms. Mahoney stated that the District received a check in the amount of $199,422.93 from HealthTrust. The District 192 
will increase the General Fund to reflect that amount and pay out the expenses. The difference between the 193 
amount paid out and the amount accepted will be unexpended appropriations.  Mr. Bressette asked why the 194 
District would pay less to the employees and retirees than the District received from HealthTrust. Dr. McGee 195 
stated that the amount that is being refunded is for the portion of the premiums that were paid by the employee 196 
or retiree. The District paid the remaining portion of the premiums. 197 
  198 
Ms. Ryan made a motion to accept the HealthTrust return of 2020 surplus check in that amount of $199,422.93 as 199 
unappropriated revenues. Mr. Wilkerson seconded the motion. The motion passed (5-0-0). 200 
 201 
Ms. Ryan made a motion to refund the employee’s their share of the $199,422.93 HealthTrust return of 2020 202 
surplus check accepted as unanticipated revenues, and that except for the funds used to refund the employee’s 203 
their share of the refund, no additional monies of this refund will be spent without prior approval of the School 204 
Board.  Mr. Bressette seconded the motion. The motion passed (4-0-1) (Ms. Greenwood abstained).  205 
 206 
 207 
 208 
 209 
 210 



December 2, 2020          Page 5 

e. Policy Revision: 211 
 212 
Policy Revision – First Reading:  213 
The School Board reviewed the policies listed below. Dr. McGee mentioned that he did not have substantive 214 
changes to make to the policies. No action was required by the School Board. 215 
 216 
a. Policy BA – School Board Self Evaluation and Goal Setting (Revised Policy) 217 

 218 
b. Policy BAA – Evaluation of the Board (Proposed Rescission of Full Policy) 219 

 220 
c. Policy BB – School Board Legal Status (Revised Policy) 221 

 222 
d. Policy BBA – School Board Powers and Duties (Revised Policy) 223 

 224 
e. Policy BBAA – School Board Member Authority (Revised Policy) 225 

 226 
f. Policy BBB – School Board Elections (Revised Policy) 227 
 228 
g. Policy BBBC –Board Member or District Officer Resignation (Revised Policy) 229 
 230 
h. Policy BBBD –Board Member Removal from Office (Revised Policy) 231 
 232 
i. Policy BBBF – Student Members of the School Board (Revised Policy) 233 
  234 
Policy Revision – Second Reading:  235 
The School Board revisited the policies listed below. The School Board discussed Policy JLDBB – Suicide Prevention 236 
and Response. The Board discussed the actual date that the Policy needed to be in place. Dr. McGee mentioned 237 
that the District has a draft of the Suicide Prevention and Response Plan, and the District is still working on 238 
finalizing the plan. Dr. McGee said that he would look into recrafting the language of the Policy. The Board agreed 239 
to table Policy JLDBB and bring the Policy back to the Policy Committee. 240 
 241 
a. Policy JLDBB – Suicide Prevention and Response (New Policy) 242 

 243 
b. Policy AC – Non-Discrimination (Revised Policy) 244 

 245 
c. Policy GBA – Equal Opportunity Employment (Policy for Rescission) 246 

 247 
d. Policy ACE – Procedural Safeguards (Revised Policy) 248 
 249 
e. Policy AD – Philosophy of the School District (New Policy) 250 
 251 
f. Policy ADD/EBB – Safe Schools (New Policy) 252 
 253 
g. Policy IHBA – Programs for Pupils with Disabilities (Revised Policy) 254 
 255 
Mr. Bressette motioned to approve Policies AC, GBA, ACE, AD, ADD/EBB, and IHBA. Mr. Wilkerson seconded the 256 
motion. The motion passed (5-0-0) 257 
 258 
5. Old Business 259 
a. Board Member Reports: 260 

i. Ms. Ryan –  Ms. Ryan and Ms. Mahoney attended the Budget Committee meeting, and the Warrant 261 
Articles were approved unanimously.   262 



December 2, 2020          Page 6 

ii. Ms. Greenwood –  Ms. Greenwood mentioned that the PCM Committee met, and the Committee is 263 
looking into projects that teachers might want to run.  264 

 265 
6. Housekeeping: 266 
a. Adoption of Meeting Minutes: 267 

i. November 18, 2020 - Public Meeting Minutes 268 
ii. November 21, 2020 – Emergency School Board Meeting Minutes 269 

 270 
Ms. Ryan made a motion to approve the Public School Board Meeting Minutes of November 18, as written. Mr. 271 
Bressette seconded the motion.  The motion passed (4-0-1) (Mr. Wilkerson abstained). 272 
 273 
Ms. Ryan made a motion to approve the Public School Board Meeting Minutes of November 21, as written. Mr. 274 
Bressette seconded the motion.  The motion passed (5-0-0)  275 

 276 
b. Vendor and Payroll Manifests: 277 

i. 112  $546,444.57 278 
ii. PAY112P $262,793.65 279 
iii. 112M  $369.95 280 
iv. PAY112P $91.16 281 
v. AP120220 $484,467.56 282 

 283 
Ms. Ryan made a motion to approve the Vendor and Payroll Manifests, as written. Mr. Bressette seconded the 284 
motion. The motion passed (5-0-0). 285 
 286 
c. Correspondence & Information: 287 
The School Board discussed the Enrollment Report for December 2020. Dr. McGee pointed out that the report now 288 
shows the attendance change from September and November. Ms. Ryan suggested that the 9/1 column should be 289 
changed to 10/1. She mentioned that some students might not have come back as of 9/1. Dr. McGee liked the 290 
suggestion and will make the change for the next meeting. 291 
 292 
Ms. Larson asked about the ‘Prior School/Town with Notes’ that were part of the Monthly Enrollment report. Dr. 293 
McGee mentioned how if one parent of a student lives in Pelham, the student may attend the Pelham School 294 
District. The child no longer has to live in Pelham to attend the Pelham School District. 295 

   296 
d. Staffing Updates: 297 

i. Nominations: 298 
i. Brent Clanin - PHS - Director of Guidance 299 

ii. Sara McNiff - PES - Long Term Sub Grade 3 300 
iii. Lee Despres - District - Interim Director of Technology 301 

 302 
Dr. McGee commented that he is very excited to have filled the two Administrative positions. He noted that PHS 303 
has been looking for a Director of Guidance. The PHS Administrative Team and the Guidance Team went through a 304 
search process and identified Brent Clanin as a candidate. Mr. Clanin works for Masonic High School and is 305 
currently under contract with the Masonic School System. Dr. McGee and the Superintendent for the Masonic 306 
School District are working on a start date for Mr. Clanin.   307 
 308 
Dr. McGee noted that the other Administrative position is for an interim Director of Technology. The position is 309 
being filled because of a medical leave. Dr. McGee said that the Pelham School District was very lucky to find Lee 310 
Despres.  311 
 312 
Dr. McGee mentioned that Sara McNiff is being nominated for the position of Long Term Sub.  313 
 314 



December 2, 2020 Page 7 

Ms. Ryan motioned to approve Brent Clanin for Pelham High School as the Director of Guidance, Sara McNiff at 315 
Pelham Elementary School as a Long Term Sub, and Lee Despres at the District Level as Interim Director of 316 
Technology. Mr. Wilkerson seconded the motion. The motion passed (5-0-0). 317 

318 
7. Future Meetings:319 
a. 12/7/2020 – 6:00 pm School Board Meeting @ PES Library 320 
b. 12/16/2020 – 6:30 pm School Board Meeting @ PES Library 321 
c. 1/6/2021 – 6:30 pm School Board Meeting @ PES Library 322 

323 
8. Non-Public:324 

No Non-Public Session325 
326 

9. Adjourn Meeting:327 
Ms. Ryan made a motion to adjourn the public session at 8:00 pm. Mr. Bressette seconded the motion. The motion 328 
passed (5-0-0). 329 

330 
331 

Submitted by Matthew Sullivan 332 

Return to 
Agenda



December 7, 2020          Page 1 
 

Pelham School Board 1 
Special School Board Meeting 2 

December 7, 2020 3 
Pelham Elementary School 4 

6:00 pm 5 
 6 
In Attendance: 7 

School Board Members: Megan Larson, Chair, Debbie Ryan, Vice-Chair, Troy Bressette, Darlene 8 
Greenwood (virtual due to Covid-19), and David Wilkerson (virtual due to 9 
Covid-19) 10 

Superintendent:    Chip McGee 11 
Director of Curriculum,  12 
Instruction & Assessments:  Sarah Marandos 13 
Student Representative:  Joe Wholey 14 
 15 
Absent:    Business Administrator Deb Mahoney  16 
     17 
1. Call to Order: 18 
Chair Megan Larson called the meeting to order at 6:02 pm, followed by The Pledge of Allegiance. Ms. Larson 19 
asked Mr. Wilkerson and Ms. Greenwood if each was alone, and they responded, 'yes.'  20 
  21 
a. Public Input: 22 

None 23 
 24 
2. Main Issues: 25 
Pandemic Response: 26 
Superintendent Chip McGee thanked the School Board for having a Special School Board Meeting to discuss the 27 
District's response to the pandemic. Dr. McGee took a moment to thank the families that provided feedback to 28 
him and the school nurses for their meticulous work and keeping him up to date. He also thanked the support staff 29 
for keeping the day-to-day operations of the schools going. And finally, Dr. McGee thanked the Administration for 30 
helping him put together tonight's response to the pandemic. 31 
 32 
Dr. McGee recommended to the School Board that the District continue with the remote programming through at 33 
least Monday, January 4, 2021. Dr. McGee made the recommendation based on the District's top priority of safety 34 
for the staff and students. Dr. McGee suggested that the School Board meet again on Monday, December 28, 35 
2020, to look at the data and decide whether to change the January 4, 2021 return date. Dr. McGee mentioned 36 
that the PEA conducted a survey over the weekend to provide him with information to make the pandemic 37 
response decision. Dr. McGee thanked the PEA, parents, and the community who have provided him with 38 
feedback that allowed him to make the decision. 39 
 40 
Dr. McGee mentioned the seven key implications: 41 
a. The school buildings and the SAU office would remain open. 42 
b. The District would continue to have Pre-School. 43 
c. The District would continue to provide in-school Special Education services on a case-by-case basis.  44 
d. All in-school staff members must come to work to ensure consistent expectations unless they have an 45 

approved leave or an approved exception. This expectation would start on December 14, 2020. 46 
e. PES Principal Jessica VanVranken and her team are investigating holding in-school kindergarten sessions 47 

during this period. 48 
f. The Family Choice survey will roll out at PHS on Friday, December 11. Parents and students will have until 49 

December 18 to complete the online survey. 50 



December 7, 2020          Page 2 

g. PHS Principal Dawn Mead and Athletic Director Todd Kress are developing a pandemic response to athletics. 51 
Dr. McGee noted that he instructed Ms. Mead and Mr. Kress to develop the plan, assuming the School Board 52 
would vote to pass the Pandemic Response Plan. Dr. McGee added that presenting the pandemic response 53 
plan for athletics would not have been appropriate before the Board voted on the Pandemic Response Plan.  54 
 55 

Reason for Pandemic Response Plan: 56 
Dr. McGee thanked the Salem School District for sharing their metrics, and he also thanked DHHS. He commented 57 
that there are two sets of categories. The first category is the Level of Community Transmission, and the second 58 
category is the Level of School Impact.  59 
 60 
a. Level of Community Transmission: 61 
Dr. McGee reviewed the Level of Community Transmission with the School Board.  62 

i. The Covid-19 PCR test positivity as a 7-day average was 3.8% on November 18, 4.8% on December 1, and 63 
7.7% on December 7. 7.7% is considered moderate. 64 

ii. The number of new infections per 100,000 population prior 14 days was 240.4 on November 18, 441.6 on 65 
December 1, and 508.4 on December 7. 508.4 is considered substantial. 66 

iii. The number of new hospitalizations per 100,000 people over the previous 14 days was 1.4 on November 67 
18, 1.4 on December 1, and 0.5 on December 7. 0.5 is considered minimal. The DHHS of New Hampshire 68 
considers Pelham's amount of new hospitalizations as 'Substantial,' and Harvard Global Health Institute 69 
views Pelham at the 'Tipping Point.' 70 

 71 
b. Level of School Impact: 72 
Dr. McGee mentioned that the Level of School Impact is difficult to evaluate because most students have been 73 
learning remotely. He noted that the District is unable to measure student absenteeism while students are learning 74 
remotely. The data shows how many students and staff have been excluded as of December 7, 2020, and Year to 75 
Date.   76 

i. As of tonight's meeting, the year to date totals for student exclusions are 626, and the staff exclusions are 77 
155. Currently, the School District would exclude 53 students and 21 teachers from in-school learning.  78 

ii. Transmission within the schools was low on November 18. 79 
iii. Student absenteeism was 5% on November 18. 80 
iv. Staff capacity was strained medium on November 18, strained medium on December 1, and strained 81 

medium on December 7.  82 
 83 

Dr. McGee stated that eight students and seven staff tested positive for Covid-19 since the District pivoted to 84 
remote learning, as of November 30, 2020. Because the District was in remote learning, the District did not have to 85 
track and exclude other staff and students. Dr. McGee provided an example where a member of the food service 86 
program had a positive case of Covid-19. Because nine members of the food service program were in close contact 87 
with the employee, all ten employees have been excluded. Since ten of the fourteen employees have been 88 
excluded, the food service program will not prepare meals starting this Wednesday and continuing until next week.   89 
 90 
Dr. McGee mentioned that he was concerned with the community transmission and the domino effect Covid-19 is 91 
having on the staff. He noted that if he just looked at the PMS and PHS staff, Dr. McGee believed that the District 92 
would have in-school learning. But given numbers for community transmission and what happened with the food 93 
service program, he cannot safely staff the schools.  94 
 95 
c. Reasons for Staff to Come into School: 96 
Dr. McGee provided his reason for requesting that staff come into school starting on December 14. He believes 97 
that the District needs to be more fair and equitable to those coming in. He reminded everyone that the schools 98 
are not fully closed. Students who are receiving services and the Pre-School students have in-school learning. 99 
These students require staff to teach and the staff to operate the school that day.   100 
 101 
The School Board discussed the plan presented by Dr. McGee. Mr. Bressette asked Dr. McGee to confirm that the 102 
schools would be open if the District had the December 7 numbers. Dr. McGee confirmed that the schools would 103 



December 7, 2020 Page 3 

be open if the District had the December 7 numbers. Dr. McGee mentioned the domino effect when a staff 104 
member is diagnosed with a positive case of Covid-19. The employee needs to quarantine, and every staff member 105 
that was in close contact with the employee also needs to quarantine. Dr. McGee used himself as an example and 106 
how his case affected the SAU staff.  107 

108 
Mr. Bressette mentioned that the CDC changed its guidelines for quarantining, and the DHHS followed suit. He 109 
asked how that factored into tonight's proposal. Dr. McGee said that that DHHS followed some parts of the CDC's 110 
updated guidelines. The DHHS has decided to remain strict, and the Pelham School District has decided to continue 111 
to follow the DHHS guidelines.  112 

113 
Mr. Bressette asked if the District or Karen McGlynn is looking at Pelham as a data subset. Dr. McGee mentioned 114 
that he had a discussion with Ms. McGlynn and the school nurses. Dr. McGee pointed out that the Hillsborough 115 
County data excludes Nashua because of their density. Ms. McGlynn informed Dr. McGee that Pelham is not 116 
uniquely low. Pelham's numbers are down because of the number of residents within Pelham.     117 

118 
Dr. McGee mentioned that he had the numbers broken down regarding teachers, IA's, Administrators, custodians, 119 
and food service workers excluded because of Covid-19. He was concerned that by showing the numbers, they 120 
would appear small and might lead people into seeing patterns that were not real. Ms. Larson pointed out that if 121 
one PHS student tests positive, that student would have already interacted with students in at least four different 122 
classrooms.   123 

124 
Dr. McGee clarified his comment about requesting that staff return to the school buildings on December 14. He 125 
said that the staff that teaches remote would remain remote, and the staff that teaches in-school would remain 126 
teaching in-school. Dr. McGee said that Ms. VanVranken and her team would need to have their investigation 127 
completed, as to whether kindergarten would be in-school or remote, within the next couple of days.  128 

129 
Ms. Ryan asked Dr. McGee how the District was doing with technology hurdles. Dr. McGee mentioned that the first 130 
hour-and-a-half today, the District did not have internet. He added that Interim Director of Technology Lee 131 
Despres was here, and the District has 200 out of the 300 Chromebooks to distribute to the students, starting with 132 
the sixth grade. Dr. McGee thanked the teacher's association for their help with the recent survey, and he read 133 
some of the survey comments to the School Board.   134 

135 
Dr. McGee commented that sports are important, but they do not come before safety, teaching, and learning. He 136 
added that he believed the District had enough information to decide on sports. Dr. McGee mentioned that he 137 
intended to use tonight's plan as guidance for what to do with sports. Dr. McGee pointed out that Skills and Drills 138 
are being done until December 14, and the season would start after January 4, 2021. He provided the Board with a 139 
couple of options; the first was that the School Board have another Special Meeting or direct the Administration to 140 
finalize the plans and keep the Board up-to-date on the pandemic response plan regarding sports.  141 

142 
Mr. Wilkerson wanted to know if one of the Professional Learning Committees (PLC’s) had a meeting, would they 143 
need to meet remotely. Dr. McGee stated that was the preferable way for the Professional Learning Committees 144 
to meet. Mr. Wilkerson then asked if a social media post could spell out the School Board's plan. Dr. McGee agreed 145 
and said that no matter the outcome, there would need to be a notification to the parents. 146 

147 
Mr. Wholey said that the comments he has heard from both students and staff were mainly about starting the 148 
second semester. The second semester is scheduled to begin around January 25, and the plan is to go back to in-149 
school learning on January 4.  Mr. Wholey questioned if it was possible to keep PHS remote until the end of the 150 
first semester and start the second-semester in-school. Dr. McGee thanked Mr. Wholey for his question but stated 151 
he could not support that plan. Dr. McGee mentioned that he does not believe waiting for a clean break is the 152 
criteria during a pandemic. He expressed that his criteria are for the health and safety of the students and staff.  153 

154 
Ms. Larson stated that she did not feel comfortable waiting a few days for Ms. VanVranken and her team to 155 
investigate having kindergarten return to in-school. At the same time, Ms. Larson mentioned, if the District were to 156 



December 7, 2020 Page 4 

pivot back to remote learning, she would like a plan in place where kindergarten, first grade, and second grade 157 
remain in-school. Dr. McGee commented that he could have a plan to present to the Board by the December 28 158 
School Board meeting. Dr. McGee said that a reasonable timeframe to expect Ms. VanVranken's plan would be the 159 
end-of-day on Wednesday.  160 

161 
Mr. Bressette asked about the 200 Chromebooks that the School District received. He wanted to know if any of the 162 
Chromebooks would be going to the first graders. Dr. McGee said that step one was to provide the Chromebooks 163 
to the sixth graders. The District would then receive back the Chromebooks that the sixth graders already have. At 164 
that point, the District would decide what their next step is.    165 

166 
Ms. Ryan motioned that the Pelham School District remains in remote learning status until at least January 4 to 167 
maintain our student and staff health and safety during the pandemic. Mr. Bressette seconded the motion. The 168 
motion passed (5-0-0). 169 

170 
Ms. Ryan asked that the District have a plan for academic remediation that may be needed to make sure that the 171 
educational material was learned. She added that the other piece is social-emotional support for students and 172 
staff.       173 

174 
Future Meetings:  175 
a. 12/16/2020  – 6:30 pm School Board Meeting @ PES Library 176 
b. 1/6/2021 – 6:30 pm School Board Meeting @ PES Library 177 

178 
3. Non-Public:179 
No Non-Public Session 180 

181 
4. Adjourn Meeting:182 
Ms. Ryan made a motion to adjourn the public session at 7:21 pm. Mr. Bressette seconded the motion. The motion 183 
passed (5-0-0). 184 

185 
186 

Submitted by Matthew Sullivan 187 

Return to 
Agenda



PELHAM SCHOOL DISTRICT PAYROLL VOUCHER

113 12/10/2020 Prepared By:
Generated Date:

$593,130.80

ERIC MCGEE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

MEGAN LARSON SCHOOL BOARD CHAIR

DEBORAH B. RYAN SCHOOL BOARD VICE CHAIR

G. DAVID WILKERSON SCHOOL BOARD

TROY BRESSETTE SCHOOL BOARD

DARLENE GREENWOOD SCHOOL BOARD

PELHAM SCHOOL DISTRICT

DIRECT DEPOSIT

CHECKS

PATRICIA MURPHY, TREASURER MANUAL

VOID

FEDERAL TAXES

MASS TAXES
TOTAL:

funds for the sum of             on account of obligations incurred for value received in services

$593,130.80

AMOUNT

12/9/2020
Kristen Operach

$0.00

$0.00

$145,464.29

$2,558.36

I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have been
 received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the budget.

$426,219.53

$18,888.62

and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 (period cannot overlap fiscal year end).

Voucher No: Voucher Date:

PELHAM SCHOOL DISTRICT is hereby authorized to draw warrants against PELHAM SCHOOL DISTRICT



















Return to 
Agenda



PELHAM SCHOOL DISTRICT  VOUCHER

PAY113P 12/10/2020 Prepared By: Joyce Doucette
Printed: 12/16/2020

$21,383.09

ERIC MCGEE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

TROY BRESSETTE SCHOOL BOARD

DARLENE GREENWOOD SCHOOL BOARD

MEGAN LARSON SCHOOL BOARD CHAIR

DEBORAH B. RYAN SCHOOL BOARD VICE CHAIR

G. DAVID WILKERSON SCHOOL BOARD

PELHAM SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATRICIA MURPHY, TREASURER

FUND DESCRIPTION
10 GENERAL FUND/CHECKS
10 GENERAL FUND/EFT

TOTAL: $21,383.09

$21,143.09

fiscal year end).

I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have been
 received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the budget.

AMOUNT
$240.00

and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 (period cannot overlap

Voucher No: Voucher Date:

PELHAM SCHOOL DISTRICT is hereby authorized to draw warrants against PELHAM SCHOOL DISTRICT
funds for the sum of             on account of obligations incurred for value received in services





Return to 
Agenda



PELHAM SCHOOL DISTRICT PAYROLL VOUCHER

113M 12/10/2020 Prepared By:
Generated Date:

-$1,675.89

ERIC MCGEE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

MEGAN LARSON SCHOOL BOARD CHAIR

DEBORAH B. RYAN SCHOOL BOARD VICE CHAIR

G. DAVID WILKERSON SCHOOL BOARD

TROY BRESSETTE SCHOOL BOARD

DARLENE GREENWOOD SCHOOL BOARD

PELHAM SCHOOL DISTRICT

DIRECT DEPOSIT

CHECKS

PATRICIA MURPHY, TREASURER MANUAL

VOID

FEDERAL TAXES

MASS TAXES
TOTAL:

funds for the sum of             on account of obligations incurred for value received in services

-$1,675.89

AMOUNT

12/10/2020
Kristen Operach

$99.82

-$1,775.71

$0.00

$0.00

I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have been
 received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the budget.

$0.00

$0.00

and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 (period cannot overlap fiscal year end).

Voucher No: Voucher Date:

PELHAM SCHOOL DISTRICT is hereby authorized to draw warrants against PELHAM SCHOOL DISTRICT



Return to 
Agenda



PELHAM SCHOOL DISTRICT VOUCHER

AP121620 12/16/2020 Prepared By:
Generated Date:

$322,734.39

ERIC MCGEE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

MEGAN LARSON SCHOOL BOARD CHAIR

DEBORAH B. RYAN SCHOOL BOARD VICE CHAIR

G. DAVID WILKERSON SCHOOL BOARD

TROY BRESSETTE SCHOOL BOARD

DARLENE GREENWOOD SCHOOL BOARD

PELHAM SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATRICIA MURPHY, TREASURER

FUND DESCRIPTION
10 GENERAL FUND
21 FOOD SERVICE FUND
22 GRANTS FUND
25 OTHER SPECIAL FUND
10 EFT -GENERAL FUND
21 EFT -FOOD SERVICE FUND

22 EFT -GRANTS FUND

25 EFT -OTHER SPECIAL FUND
TOTAL:

12/15/2020

Joyce Doucette

I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have been
 received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the budget.

and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 (period cannot overlap fiscal year end).

Voucher No: Voucher Date:

PELHAM SCHOOL DISTRICT is hereby authorized to draw warrants against PELHAM SCHOOL DISTRICT
funds for the sum of             on account of obligations incurred for value received in services

AMOUNT
$250,994.14

$83.50

$0.00
$322,734.39

$3,465.43
$180.99

$61,326.16
$6,684.17

$0.00

















Return to 
Agenda



TOWN OF PELHAM 
Office of the Selectmen 

    6 Village Green Pelham, NH 03076 

            Tel: (603) 635-8233 
       Fax: (603) 635-8274 

  Email: selectmen@pelhamweb.com 

December 4, 2020 

PRESS RELEASE 
TOWN OF PELHAM 2020 TAX RATE SET 

The Town of Pelham, NH 2020 property tax rate has been set at $20.20 per thousand 
dollars of property valuation, an increase of $.80, from 2019. 

The increase in the tax rate is the result of contractual obligations and approved warrant 
articles from the March 2020 Town meeting.  

The breakdown of the tax rate is: 

• Town Government - $5.78, an increase of $0.41.
• Local Education (school) - $11.45, an increase of $0.40.
• State Education tax - $1.94, an increase of $0.05.
• County tax – 1.03, a decrease of $0.06.

For further comment or information contact Pelham Board of Selectmen Hal Lynde or 
Town Administrator Brian McCarthy at 603-508-3074. 

Return to 
Agenda

mailto:selectmen@pelhamweb.com


Return to 
Agenda


	2020.12.16 Main Agenda
	Memo Re Pandemic Response 12.16.2020
	2020.12.16 NH State Building Aid
	To__Pelham School Board KABC Memo
	2017 K - ABC FORM.docx
	BCA PSD Policy
	BA PSD Final Policy
	BAA-Evaluation-of-Board Original PSD Policy
	BB PSD Final Policy
	BBA PSD Final Policy
	BBAA PSD Final Policy
	BBB PSD Final Policy
	BBBC PSD Final Policy
	BBBD PSD Final Policy
	BBBF PSD Final Policy
	JLDBB PSD Final Policy
	District Policy History:
	Other Resources:

	2020-12-02 Draft SB Public Minutes
	2020-12-07 Draft SB Public Minutes
	2020.12.16 School Board Manifest
	Cover Sheet 113
	Payroll

	payroll 113 backup
	Cover 113P second one
	AP Payroll

	AP  113P backup
	Cover 113M
	Payroll

	payroll 113M backup
	Cover sheet AP121620
	Accounts Payable

	AP121620 backup

	Town of Pelham 2020 Tax Rate
	Alan Miller Resignation Letter



